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darch 132, 1940

ffon. Guy L. Thomes
Meyor City of Calals
Calaisz, ¥aine *

Dour lr. Thomas:

1t woulc be perfectly legsi for your city govern-
ment to provide for a vote by loecl option on the -uestion
of permitting Sunday moving pletures in your city at your
eoming city election, or &t & speciel election to be held;
and 1 feel very delinifely thut 1 there ls suffielent publie
interest in the matier you should do so aund give the citizens
of the city a chanee to vote on this (uestion. -

: -If you get & petition from a sufficient number of
lagal voters you mist. provide for such a vote at your next
city election according tu the yrovislons of sections 4, 5,
6, 7 and & of Chapter 5 of the Revised Statutes. Fection 4
of Chapter % has, however, been ausnded by Charter 198 of the
Public Laws of 1939, and you will note that instesd of the
provision of ten or nore voters requesting the szction, under
the amendment the petition must be signed by the number of
legel voters in the city vhich is anot less than ten percent
of thg voters registered in the biennial Ltszte election last
PEESEGa

¥r, Edward F. Merrill, who has been interested in
this matter for Kr. Dondis, tells me he has discussed the
matter «ith your city solicitor on the besis of the unamended
gct. He waz in the office today and we huve both gone aver
the matter &nd we both understind that the number now resuired
is as I have stated above and, in order to find the required
nuzher you should count the tofel number of registered voters
who were qualified to wote at the ttats election held in 1538,
and then be sure that the signers of the petition asre all
legal voters.

while it is my opinion, ue I strted sbove, that if
you Find that there is sufficient interest in the matter to
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justify another vote on the guestion you should provice for
suth = vote of your ovn motion. If the petition, therefore,
is prescnted to you besring the regquisite number of signa-
tures, it iz your cuty to so provide.

. | A5 you read sections 4, £ and 6 of Chajter 5,

vou %ill note thot they spply to towns, but that section B
of the sume chapter mekeg them also apply to cities.

Very truly yours,

Frunz U. Burket$
Lttorney General
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